

~~Exd~~

Ottawa, 16th February, 1899-

Rev. Sir,

Enclosed is a plan shewing the Indian Reserves at Fisher's Grant, and a tracing shewing a small Reserve of 50 Acres transferred to the Dominion by the Provincial Government of Nova Scotia, at the time of Confederation. Kindly inform me if the said 50 Acres shewn on the tracing is the same as the Lot on the plan marked "Res. No. 24".

The plan and the tracing may be retained by yourself, for use in your Office.

Your obedient servant,

J. D. McLEAN

Secretary-

Rev. R. McDonald,

Bureka,

Pictou Co.,

Nova Scotia,